Pien, Janet

From: Bachmann, Christy

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 4:56 PM

To: Pien, Janet

Cc: Phillips, Rob

Subject: FW: Park and Fish Hatch?

Attachments: 53W1471TE-PvmtMrk.pdf; ParkSt_FishHatchery_surv_geom_070212.pdf; Traffic Signal
Plan.pdf

Janet, legistar attachments for item 16 Park/Fish Hatch

————— Original Message-----

From: McCormick, Dan

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 3:09 PM

To: Ellingson, Susan

Cc: Dryer, David; Dettmann, Dan; Winter, Mark; Mohr, Thomas; Hannan, LeAnne; Phillips, Rob;
Bachmann, Christy; Veldran, Lisa

Subject: RE: Park and Fish Hatch?

Hi Alder Ellingson,

Attached is a draft final marking and signing plan. I will make copies for your council
mailbox. Dan Dettmann, our signal engineer, will be at the BPW to discuss and he will have
copies as well. You may know Dan lives in that area so he knows the intersection very well,
and he is probably the best traffic signal engineer in the state, in my opinion.

The plans for the project are to improve the ped-bike conditions as much as possible in a
cost effective and timely manner. The street is all concrete so redoing the curb results in
major work of replacing the entire 11-ft wide lane and more. It is not like asphalt where
easier changes can be made. One area we do want to add more is the pork chop island itself
and make the ped ramps double-wide with a wider 12 ft-plus wide crosswalk marking--to support
and add more capacity for both peds and bikes. The latest plans from City Engineering has
the ramps as a standard single wide version but they said they are willing to work with us
making the ramps wider. Some of those are details but they are important for the pedestrians
and bicyclists and residents who use the street and crossings. If we do the double-wide ramps
in conjunction with the new traffic signals for the right turn lane (first application of a
right turn lane in the State), along with new bike lane (sharrow) markings for the right turn
lane from Haywood, I think we have accomplished a solid, positive project.

In the future, with possibly more concrete work and the potential undergrounding of the power
lines we should be able to accomplish more and make a bigger difference. I would encourage
this to you and the BPW as a needed and positive project to support.

We appreciate being able to do this project and City Engineering deserves a huge point of
credit for lending that support.

Regards,
Dan

Dan McCormick, P.E., PTOE

City of Madison Traffic Engineering

215 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, Suite 100 PO Box 2986 Madison, WI 53701-2986
dmccormick@cityofmadison.com

608 267 1969 PH




608 267 1158 FAX

————— Original Message-----

From: McCormick, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 7:08 PM

To: Ellingson, Susan

Cc: Dryer, David; Dettmann, Dan; Winter, Mark; Mohr, Thomas
Subject: RE: Park and Fish Hatch?

Alder,

We are working on getting you a new plan. There are some changes--we hope to have for you
tomorrow.

Thanks again for all the interest and support.
Dan

----- Original Message-----

From: McCormick, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 2:09 PM

To: Ellingson, Susan

Cc: Dryer, David; Dettmann, Dan; Winter, MarkHi
Subject: RE: Park and Fish Hatch?

Hi Alder Ellingson,

TE staff is meeting with David Dryer tomorrow morning to discuss the project in more detail.
Hope to have something more final by then but we probably still need to wait and see what the
BPW approves.

Dan McCormick, P.E., PTOE

City of Madison Traffic Engineering

215 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, Suite 100 PO Box 2986 Madison, WI 53701-2986
dmccormick@cityofmadison.com

608 267 1969 PH

608 267 1158 FAX

————— Original Message-----

From: Ellingson, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 1:57 PM
To: McCormick, Dan

Subject: Park and Fish Hatch?

Hi Dan--

The Park/Fish Hatch proposal at BPW tomorrow looks like what we talked about before. Are
there changes that I'm not seeing?

Thanks.



Sue Ellingson, Alder e Madison District 13 districtl3@cityofmadison.com e 320-8206 Subscribe
to my updates: www.cityofmadison.com/council/districtl3/updates




